Robert V. Wadden, Jr.

Cig Attorney 1400 Hiﬂand Avenue Manhattan Beach, CA 90266-4795
m

Telephone (310) 802-5061 FAX (310) 802-5251 TDD (310) 546-3501

November 16, 2010

Brian A. Sweeney
116 11" Street
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266

Re: e f Untimely Claim
Dear Mr. Sweeney:

You presented a claim to the City on November 15, 2010, regarding a matter which arose no
later than October 6, 2009. This claim is not timely presented under Government Code section
911.2 which requires that this type of claim be presented within one year from accrual.

Your claim is being returned because it was not presented within one year after the event, or
occurrence, as required by law. See sections 901 and 911.2 of the Government Code. Because
the claim was not presented within the time allowed by law, no action was taken on the claim.

Your only recourse at this time is to apply, without delay, to this office for leave to present a late
claim. See sections 911.4 to 912.2, inclusive, and section 946.6 of the Government Code. Under
some circumstances leave to present a late claim will be granted. See section 911.6 of the
Government Code.

You may seek the advice of an attorney of your choice in connection with this matter. If you
desire to consult an attorney, you should do so immediately.

SMIW
obert V. Wadden Jr.,
City Attorney

c: Christine Tomikawa, Risk Manager
Mike Fisher, Adminsure

Fire Department Address: 400 15 Street, Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 FAX (310) 802-5201
Police Department Address: 420 15® Street, Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 FAX (310) 802-5107
Public Works Department Address: 3621 Bell Avenue, Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 FAX (310) 546-1752
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